
ANNEXATION COMMITTEE 
 

AGENDA 
 

MAY 4, 2020 
 

3:00 PM 
 

 
Call to Order – George Pierce 
 
Approval of Minutes – October 17, 2019 
 

 Annexation – 2601 Fargo Drive; Lot 6, Blk 2, Twin Branch Estates, South Sector; Tingting 
Dong 

 Annexation – 3652 Altadena Drive; Lot 4, Altadena Acres; Edgar and Cathey Davis 
 Annexation – 2520 Skyland Drive; Lot 11, Blk 2, Dolly Ridge Estates; Keavy and Nathan 

Ladner 
 Annexation – 2495 Dolly Ridge Trail; Lot 3, Blk 1, Dolly Ridge Estates, 1st Add; Patrick 

and Ellen Pantazis 
 Annexation – 2758 and 2764 Rocky Ridge Road and 2768 Misty Lane; Tamworth 

Development (for construction of five single-family residences) 
 Annexation – 2245 and 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd; Taylor Burton and Donald and Alicia Huey; 

(for construction of 38 townhomes) 
 
 



Standing Annexation Committee 
Minutes 
Page 1 

STANDING ANNEXATION COMMITTEE MEETING 
OCTOBER 17, 2019 

MINUTES 
 

The members of the Standing Annexation Committee met on this date at 4:00 PM, 
with George Pierce presiding.  The meeting was held at the Executive Conference Room, 
Vestavia Hills City Hall. 
 

The following members were present: George Pierce; Rebecca Leavings; Conrad 
Garrison; Chuck Nagle, Kimberly Cook; and Ryan Farrell.  The following members were 
absent: Steve Bendall.   
 

Mr. Pierce called the meeting to order.   
 
The minutes from the June 20, 2019 meeting were presented for approval.  Motion 

to approve minutes, as presented, was made by Mr. Garrison and seconded by Mr. Nagle.  
Motion carried unanimously on a voice vote. 
 

The Committee reviewed and discussed the following annexation petitions:  
 

 Annexation – 2312 St. Joseph Road; Lot 22, St. Joseph’s Retreat; Vincent and Julie 
Pappalardo 

 Annexation – 2801 Gresham Drive; Lot 13, Gresham Woods Subdivision; Carla 
and Robert Ingram, Jr. 

 Annexation – 2637 Alta Glen Drive; Jimit Parekh and Pallavi Shah 
 

Property owners or their representatives were present for all cases. 
 

Discussion ensued with no apparent adverse information found. 
 
 
There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:41 PM. 

 
Respectfully Submitted:    Approved: 
 
 
 
Rebecca Leavings     George Pierce 
City Clerk      Chair 



2601 Fargo Drive 

Vestavia Hills D 
D Hoover 

Jefferson County D 

2601 Fargo Drive



11/1/2019 

PARCEL #: 39 00 02 3 011 016.000 
OWNER: KIM JUNG SHICK & YONG HYUN KIM 
ADDRESS: 
LOCATION: 

2601 FARGO DR VESTAVIA AL 35226-2308 
2601 FARGO DR BIRMINGHAM AL 35226 

<< Prev Next>> [ 1 / 0 Records] Processing ... 

SUMMARY 

Untitled Page 

[ 111-C0] Baths: 3.0 H/C Sqft: 2,296 
18-055.0 Bed Rooms: 3 Land Sch: G1 
Land: 195,000 Imp: 150,600 Total: 345,600 
Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: 11/01/1997 $155,000 

Tax Year: 2019 Y 
LAr,Ci BUILDINGS SALE' PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS 

S U M M A R Y - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ASSESSMENT - V A L U E - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - �

PROPERTY CLASS: 3 OVER 65 CODE: X 
EXEMPT CODE: 5-5 DISABILITY CODE: 
MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0 
SCHOOL DIST: EXM OVERRIDE AMT: $0.00 
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1 

CLASS USE: 
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: 
PREV YEAR VALUE: $251,300.00BOE VALUE: 0 

TAX INFO 

CLASS MUNCODE ASSD.VALUE 

STATE 3 2 $34,560 

COUNTY 3 2 $34,560 

SCHOOL 3 2 $34,560 

DIST SCHOOL 3 2 $34,560 

CITY 3 2 $34,560 

FOREST 3 2 $0 

SPC SCHOOLl 3 2 $34,560 

SPC SCHOOL2 3 2 $34,560 

LAND VALUE 10% 
LAND VALUE 20% 
CURRENT USE VALUE 

CLASS 2 

CLASS 3 
BLDG 001 

[DEACTIVATED] 

111 

$195,000 
$0 
$0 

$150,600 

TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $345,600]: $345,600 
-Assesment O v e r r i d e : - - - - - - - - - - - - - �

MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE: 
PENALTY: 
ASSESSED VALUE: 

TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX 

$224.64 $34,560 $224.64 $0.00 

$466.56 $34,560 $466.56 $0.00 

$283.39 $34,560 $283.39 $0.00 

$0.00 $34,560 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $34,560 $0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00 

$176.26 $34,560 $176.26 $0.00 

$580.61 $34,560 $580.61 $0.00 

ASSD. VALUE: $34,560.00 $1,731.46 GRAND TOTAL: $0.00 

D E E o s - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - �

INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE 

9713-9982 11/24/1997 

- PAYMENT INFO 

PAY DATE TAX
YEAR
2019 

2018 

2017 

2016

2015

1/5/2015 2014

12/31/2013 2013 

11/16/2012 2012

20111208 2011 

20101203 2010 

PAID BY 

KIM JUNG SHICK 

BAC TAX SERVICES 
CORPORATION 
*** 
*** 

eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_PropertyTaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=39 00 02 3 011 016.000 &TaxYear=2017 

FULLY PAID 

AMOUNT 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$955.00 

$1,040.17 

$1,039.68 

$1,053.20 

$1,053.20 
1/2 

2601 Fargo Drive



CITY OF VESTA VIA HILLS 
Department Review o f  Proposed Annexation 
(To be completed by Official City Reviewers) 

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request 
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible. 

Location: 2601 Fargo Drive

Engineering; Public Services 

2601 Fargo Drive -- no concerns noted; roadway and valley gutter are in good condition; property is 
already within a City maintenance area. 

Police Department: Date: Initials:._c(J:;;....,__J- = -- -

Comments: .... 

Fire Department: D a r e  b ? n i t i a l s : Z J : ; ; , r r e / 1  

Comments: 

Board of Education: 

Comments: 

2601 Fargo Drive



= 
= = >  

AD VALOREM TAX MILLAGE 

Millage Multiplier 

A S S E S S E D  VALUE 

$ 

AD VALOREM REVENUE 

0.02055 

0.02875 

0.0151 

0.0082 

0.05205 

10% 

$34,560 00 

$710.21 
$993.60 

$1,703.81 

$521.86 

$283.39 

TOTAL AD VALOREM REVENUE 

Legend 
City Revenue 
BOE Revenue 

$710.21 

$1,798.85 .. ,. 

City of Vestavia Hills 
Tax Calculator 

Homestead Properties 

Ad valorem to City General Fund: 

City BOE portion: 

District 20 School: 

Countywide School: 

Ad valorem to Schools (TOTAL): 

Property Address 

Appraised Value of Property 

Assessment Homestead Rate 

Assessed Value 

City portion of ad valorem 
BOE portion of ad valorem 
Total County remits to City for split with 
BOE 
SPC DISTl BOE local rev (County gives 
directly to BOE) 
Countvwlde School Tax to VH 

Annexation Revenue to CITY 

Annexation Revenue to BOE 

I • • • I • 

20.55mills 

28.75 mills 

15.lmills 

8.2mills 

52.05mills 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descri tor 

TOTAL MARKET VALUE 

ASSD.VALUE 

Citizen Access Portal 
Descriotor 

(Subset of CITY) 
(Subset of CITY) 

CITY 

SPCSCHOOLl 

SCHOOL 

CITY (General Fund portion) 
SCHOOL+ SPC SCHOOL1 + 
CITY (BOE ortion) 

Notes 

Notes 

(20.55 mills rate) 
(28. 75 mills rate) 

(15.1 mills rate) 
(8.2 mills rate) 

(20.55mills) 

(8.2 mills+ 15.1 mills+ 28.75 mills) 

2601 Fargo Drive



2601 Fargo Drive



2601 Fargo Drive



2601 Fargo Drive



2601 Fargo Drive



Subject
Property

AL
TA

DE
NA

I45
9

DOLLY
 RIDGE

VALLEY

AP
RI

L

REDBUD

ALTABROOK

ALTADENA PARK

LONGLEAF

SETTLERS

HICKORY RIDGE

SHADY COVE

BR
IAR

WOOD

DOLLY BROOK

THORNHILL

ALTADENA FOREST

ALTADENA PARK

I45
9

SETTLERS

Legend
Vestavia_Hi...

±3652 Altadena Drive 3652 Altadena Drive



3652 Altadena Drive



3652 Altadena Drive



3652 Altadena Drive



3652 Altadena Drive



3652 Altadena Drive



3652 Altadena Drive



3652 Altadena Drive



SKYLAND

DOLLY RIDGE

VALLEY
BIRCHWOOD

WH
ET

ST
ON

E

ASPEN COVE

ALTADENA FOREST

CREEKWOOD

RIDGEDALE

PINELAND

ASPEN COVE

Subject
Property

2520 Skyland Drive

Legend
Vestavia_Hills_City_Limits

±
2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



2520 Skyland Drive



DABNEY

SK
YL

AN
D

DOLLY RIDGE

VALLEY

RIDGEDALE

LESLIE ANN

IVY

CREEKWOOD

ALTADENA FORESTPINELAND

ALTA
DENA

WHETSTONE

ASPEN COVE

MOUNTAIN VISTA

ASPEN COVE

Subject
Property

2495 Dolly Ridge Trail

Legend
Vestavia_Hills_City_Limits

±
2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



2495 Dolly Ridge Trail



ROCKY RIDGE

VE
SC

LU
B

AB
IN

GD
ON

VES

VESTAVIA

NORWICH

SQUIRE

SHADES CREST

BE
AU

MO
NT

MISTY

TANGLEWOOD

MILL
WOOD

FOX GLEN

BRANCHWATER

GRESHAM

CE
DA

RD
EL

L

CH
EV

AL

MONTEREY

WATKINS GLEN
SH

ER
ID

AN
CHESTNUT

ROCKY BROOK

CHARTER

BIG SPRINGS

SAGEWOOD

LEXINGTO
N

MORNINGSTAR

INDIAN CREEK
ABINGWOOD

CO
VE

NT
RY

ANGLEWOOD

ROSEMONT

SURREYHILL

MILLER HILL

GLEN MANOR

SAGEBROOK

WATERTOWN

MILLBROOK

VE
ST

WO
OD

 HI
LL

S

SURREY OAKS

CIRCLE HILL

OAK LEAF

TANGLECREEK

SA
ND

 C
OV

E

OLD FOREST

WES
TW

YC
K

GREENWICH

AB
INGDON

MILLWOOD

CHEVAL

VE
ST

AV
IA

COVENTRY

Subject
Properties

2758 2764 Rocky Ridge Rd 2768 Misty Ln

´

Legend
Vestavia_Hills_City_Limits

Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



Rocky Ridge/Misty Lane Development



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd 

Vestavia HIiis D 
Hoover D 
Jefferson County D 

□

2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



2245 & 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd


	0504agenda
	1017 minutes
	2601 Fargo Drive
	3652 Altadena Drive
	2520 Skyland Drive
	2495 Dolly Ridge Trail
	2758 2764 Rocky Ridge 2768 Misty Ln
	2245 2249 Blue Ridge Blvd



